

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL OF SANDHURST HELD ON
MONDAY 4 JUNE 2018**

PUBLIC 4

Councillors R Davis RD; M Williams MW; D Wilkins DW; R Elliott RE

905/ Apologies

Apologies were received from C. Cllr Awford and B. Cllr Waters

**906/ REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION OR OTHER DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS
INTERESTS**

None

907/ POLICE REPORT

Not in attendance but will keep on agenda

MW noted a new Police Officer has been appointed to the area

908/ MINUTES OF MEETING HELD in 14 May 2018

Agreed and with amendment and signed

909/ MATTERS ARISING

Election of Vice Chairman and Acceptance of office

RD proposed RE, MW seconded and agreed, Acceptance was signed

Appointment of Councillor Auditor

RD proposed RE, MW seconded and agreed

910/ COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT

Not in attendance

911/ BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT

MW – will comment on matters as necessary

912/ JOINT CORE STRATEGY AND TEWKESBURY LOCAL PLAN

No update

913/ STANDING ITEMS

VILLAGE GREEN

The following points were made:

- Removal of fence at some points, members will not pursue now
- Playground was not mowed as rehearsal was in progress
- Car park is useful if not abused
- Hoops look good
- Consideration of a boulder at entrance to restrict access

Mussel End

No update

Several drains need to be cleared, noted Giga clear have cleared some as part of their work, also noted Highways have carried out some work over the weekend

914/ REVIEW STANDING ORDERS

The Clerk had received new model standing orders from GAPTC, it was agreed to adopt them and to include information about the meetings

Proposed RD, seconded MW

Noted anyone can ask to see documents under GDPR regulations

915/ FINANCE REPORT

The Clerk circulated the financial report

916/ Accounts for Payment

The list as circulated was agreed

917/ RISK ASSESSMENT

Reviewed and agreed

918/ ASSET REGISTER

To add Defibrillator at £800 and CCTV at £4440

Proposed RD, seconded DW

919/ PLANNING

Planning Decision - 18/00274/FUL - The Glebe Sandhurst
Noted

920/ FOOTPATHS

Footpath letter was agreed, Clerk will print, and send out

A: Clerk

No contact with John King yet, RD agreed to discuss an alternative pathway
with him

A: RD

Kissing gates are ordered, will be delivered to MW, Glos Highways have to agree to
installation

Will not use weed killer but will now strim paths in Autumn

921/ FLY TIPPING

Noted two incidences that were cleared by TBC, and will go to court

Clerk will contact insurance re CCTV cameras

A: Clerk

922/ ROAD DRAINAGE

Clerk will write to houseowner regarding water on road at Abbots Lodge Drive

A: Clerk

923/ CLERKS REPORT

None

924/ CORRESPONDENCE

As circulated

925/ PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS

- Councillors discussed any applicants for vacancy
- Clerk to write to householder re overhanging hedge on Sandhurst Lane, that is creating a hazard

926/ ANY OTHER BUSINESS FOR INFORMATION OR FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

None

927/ DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 2nd July at 7.30pm at the Village Hall

No further business, the meeting ended at 8.50 pm

Signature of Chair.....

Date.....